

HOUSE BILL NO. 4217

March 08, 2023, Introduced by Reps. Markkanen, Borton, Cavitt, Bierlein, Aragona, DeBoer and Fox and referred to the Committee on Elections.

A bill to amend 1954 PA 116, entitled
"Michigan election law,"

by amending section 45 (MCL 168.45), as amended by 1985 PA 160.

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN ENACT:

1 Sec. 45. Marking a cross (X) or a check mark (✓) in the circle
2 under the party name of a political party ~~at~~ at the general November
3 election in a presidential year ~~shall~~ **must** not be considered and
4 taken as a direct vote for the candidates of that political party
5 for ~~president~~ **President** and ~~vice-president~~ **Vice President** or either

1 of them, but, as to the presidential vote, as a vote for the ~~entire~~
2 ~~list or set of~~ presidential electors chosen by that political party
3 ~~and certified to the secretary of state pursuant to this~~
4 ~~chapter.~~ **for that congressional district and for the state at large.**

5 Enacting section 1. This amendatory act does not take effect
6 unless Senate Bill No. ____ or House Bill No. 4216 (request no.
7 01732'23) of the 102nd Legislature is enacted into law.